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From: Richard Conte, RY

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 8:48 AM

To: Edward Williamson; David Peiton; Mary Baty; James Davis

Cc: John Richmond

Subject: RE: PHONE ACCESS NO. AND ID FW: NRC Exit 1R22 License renewal inspection

we will keep you informed in the legal arena for any developments. We will ask if they intend to update their
BN from last week for this week and the the startup, end of this week. -

Richard J. Conte .
Chief, Engineering Branch No. 1 DRS, Reg. |

(b)(6) a
Off. 610-337-5183 \
[ The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or retain this
message, in whole or in part, without written consent from the sender. This e-mail may also contain confidential or
privileged information so consult with the sender before disclosing. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately. ]

From: Edward Williamson

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 7:51 AM

To: Richard Conte; David Pelton; Mary Baty; James Davis

Cc: John Richmond

Subject: RE: PHONE ACCESS NO. AND ID FW: NRC Exit 1R22 License renewal inspection

Richard;

Thanks for the info....FYI, both Mary Baty and Marcia Simon, the staff attorneys on the team are not back
into the office until Wednesday...| suspect there are a few folks who are taking today (Monday) off along with
tomorrow's Vets Day Holiday.

Edward L. Williamson

Assistant General Counsel for Operating Reactors
Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone 301 -415-1143

From: Richard Conte

Sent: Sunday, November 09, 2008 6:43 PM .

To: David Pelton; Mary Baty; Edward Williamson; James Davis

Cc: John Richmond

Subject: PHONE ACCESS NO. AND ID FW: NRC Exit 1R22 License renewal inspection

Two conferences are planned for Monday Nov. 10.

The 1000am is for status on where they are for repairs to Bay 3 seal and Bay 11 epoxy coating. Both were on
the Amergen's Board Notification.
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From: John Richmond

Sent: Sunday, November 09, 2008 9:31 AM

To: 'jhansi.kandasamy@exeloncorp.com'

Cc: Richard Conte; Ronald Bellamy; David Pelton
Subject: RE: NRC Exit 1R22 License renewal inspection

not necessary to resend to Rich.

Was NJ State invited to the 10 AM call? ‘

From: jhansi.kandasamy@exeloncorp.com [mailto:jhansi.kandasamy@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Saturday, November 08, 2008 3:43 PM

To: John Richmond

Subject: Re: NRC Exit 1R22 License renewal inspection

John, its the same number as the 5 PM call. Thank you for the spell check. Should | resend?

From: John Richmond

To: Kandasamy, Jhansi R.

Cc: Richard Conte

Sent: Sat Nov 08 13:56:34 2008

Subject: RE: NRC Exit 1R22 License renewal inspection

Jhansi, could you e-mail me the Dial-in number for the 10 AM call.

PS: used incorrect spelling for Mr. Conte -- it's richard.conte@nrc.gov

From ]hanSI kandasamy@exeloncorp com [maulto jhansn kandasamy@exeloncorp com]

Sent: Saturday, November 08, 2008 11:36 AM

To: John Richmond; richard.conti@nrc.gov; Richard.Pinney@dep.state.nj.us; ronald.zak@dep.state.nj.us
Cc: Calvin.Taylor@exeloncorp.com; stevie.dupont@exeloncorp.com

Subject: NRC Exit 1R22 License renewal inspection

. ~N
The Oyster Creek NRC License Renewal inspection exit telecon is scheduled for Monday, 11/10, beginning at 5:00 PM -~
(EST) Dial in number is annotated below.

Dial in #: 866-524-0076 / Participant ID #: [_ b)(2)Hig J Leader ID #: E) ()High|for Tim Rausch only) ' é;
If you have any questions regarding this telecon, please contact Jhansi Kandasamy at 609-971-4754, Oyster Creek
participants are to gather in Tim Rausch's office prior to start of telecon.
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Received: from R1CLSTRO1.nrc.gov ([148.184.99.7]) by R1MS01.nrc.gov
([148.184.99.10]) with mapi; Mon, 10 Nov 2008 08:47:41 -0500
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
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From: Richard Conte <Richard.Conte@nrc.gov>
To: Edward Williamson <Edward.Williamson@nrc.gov>, David Pelton
<David.Pelton@nrc.gov>, Mary Baty <Mary.Baty@nrc.gov>, James Davis
<James.Davis@nrc.gov>
CC: John Richmond <John.Richmond@nrc.gov>
Date: Mon, 10 Nov 2008 08:47:41 -0500
Subject; RE: PHONE ACCESS NO. AND ID FW: NRC Exit 1R22 License renewal
inspection
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